

State of New Hampshire OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF LICENSING AND BOARD ADMINISTRATION Board of Medicine 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301-2412 Phone: 603-271-2152

PUBLIC MINUTES December 7, 2022

I. <u>Call to Order</u>

The regularly scheduled meeting of the New Hampshire Board of Medicine was held at 7 Eagle Square on December 7, 2022. Unless otherwise indicated, the members present and participating were Emily Baker, M.D., President; David Goldberg, M.D.; Jonathan Eddinger, M.D.; Michael Barr, M.D.; Nina C. Gardner, Public Member; Linda M. Tatarczuch, Public Member; Susan Finerty, PAC, Richard Kardell, D.O.; Marc Bertrand, M.D.; Jonathan Ballard, M.D. arrived at approximately 11:40am; Talia Wilson, Administrator; Christine Senko, Administrator; Shane Goulet, Esquire, Board Counsel. Not in attendance: Michael Barr, M.D.

Dr. Baker, Board President, opened the meeting at 8:16 a.m.

Motion to commence 1st non-public session:

8:16 a.m. On motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by, Jonathan Eddinger the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

12:08 p.m. On motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to keep minutes of 1st non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Richard Kardell, and seconded by Susan Finery, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to commence 2^{nd} non-public session:

12:45 p.m. On motion of Susan Finery, seconded by Nina Gardner, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II

(e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978),

and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

1:09 p.m. On motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to keep minutes of 2^{nd} non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to commence 3rd non-public session:

2:12 p.m. On motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Linda Tatarczuch, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978),

and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present. **4:04 p.m.** On motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Linda Tatarczuch, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to keep minutes of 3rd non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Linda Tatarczuch, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

II. <u>Approval Of Minutes – November 2, 2022</u>

On motion of Nina Gardner and second by Richard Kardell, the Board voted by roll call to approve the minutes of November 2, 2022, as submitted.

III. <u>Meetings/Hearings</u>

A. Ihab Ziada, D.O. - 2:00pm

ADJUDICATIVE HEARING

B. Chinedu Nwabueze, M.D. - 2:00pm

DISCIPLINARY SHOW CAUSE

The above hearings were continued. Continuances approved by appointment Hearings Officer Nikolas Frye.

IV. License Applications

On motion by Marc Bertrand, second by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to approve the following licenses reviewed during non-public session:

PHYSICIAN LICENSES:

BANKS, Rachel Renee, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Kansas School of Medicine, 2004. F-USMLE

CORNELL, Kyle Raymond, DO – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2018. M-NBOME

DRAGICEVIC, Natasha, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – University of Belgrade, 2002. F-USMLE

FARZAN, David Reza, MD – Family Medicine – University of Florida College of Medicine, 1988. M-NBME

FRITZ, Douglas Stewart, MD – Internal Medicine/Pediatrics (Board Certified) – Albany Medical college, 2007. M-USMLE

GWALTNEY, Robin Melissa, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – University of South Alabama College of Medicine, 2004. F-USMLE

HICKS, Kevin Andrew, MD – Rheumatology (Board Certified) – Howard University College of Medicine, 1997.

MATOS, Nelson J. DO – Family Medicine – University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 1998. M-NBOME

PULLIAM, Melissa McKernan, MD – Cardiovascular Disease/Clinical Cardiac Electrophysiology (Board Certified) – Sidney Kimmel Medica College at Thomas Jefferson University, 1998. F-USMLE

23336-ABBASI, Anna Amjad, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Ziauddin Medical College Pakistan, 2014. Licensed 11-03-22. F-USMLE

23381-ALDERSON, Lloyd Maurice, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – University Massachusetts Med School, 1988. Licensed 11-16-22. M-NBME

23398-ALLEGRETI, Jessica Ravikoff, MD – Internal Medicine/Gastroenterology (Board

Certified) – University of Miami Miller School of Medicine, 2009. Licensed 11-21-22. F-USMLE

23376-ANDREADE, Jessica Zana, DO – Pediatrics/Family Practice-Sports Medicine – University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2018. Licensed 11-10-22. F-NBOME

23361-CROASDALE, David Ross, MD – General Surgery/Colorectal Surgery – Loyola University of Chicago Stritch School of Medicine, 2016. Licensed 11-09-22. M-USMLE

23358-CURIEL, Tyler Jay, MD – Internal Medicine/Infectious Disease/Medical Oncology (Board Certified) – Duke University School of Medicine, 1982. Licensed 11-09-22. M-NBME

23360-FELL, Scott David, DO – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine, 1993. Licensed 11-9-22 M-NBOME

23399-FERACO, Angela Marie, MD – Pediatrics/Pediatric Hematology-Oncology (Board Certified) - University of California, San Francisco, School of Medicine, 2009. Licensed 11-21-22. F-USMLE

23392-FREEMAN, Megan Culler, MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified) – Vanderbilt University School of Medicine, 2016. Licensed 11-18-22. F-USMLE

23400-HARTSTEIN, Vanessa Corey, MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified) – University of Sydney, 2014. Licensed 11-21-22. F-USMLE

23390-HEALEY, Tiffany, MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Virginia Commonwealth University School of Medicine, 2013. Licensed 11-17-22. F-USMLE

23391-HTUN, Wynn, MD – Internal Medicine/Endocrinology, Diabetes and Metabolism (Board Certified) – University of Medicine Mandalay, 2003. Licensed 11-17-22 M-USMLE

23405-KASSAR, Mohamad Adam, MD – Diagnostic Radiology – West Virginia University School of Medicine, 2017. Licensed 11-28-22. M-USMLE

23359-KUNS, Gavin C, DO – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2018. Licensed 11-09-22. M-NBOME

23406-LEUNG, Bo Carl, MD – Neurology (Board Certified)- University of Toledo College of Medicine, 2017. Licensed 11-28-22. M-USMLE

23354-MADVA, Elizabeth Noble, MD – Psychiatry/Consultation-Liaison (Board Certified) – Cornell University Medical College, 2015. Licensed 11-8-22. F-USMLE

23404-MOHAMED, Hassan Gamal Eldin Hassan, MD – Internal Medicine – Academy of Medical Sciences & Technology, 2011. Licensed 11/2/8/22. M-USMLE

23402-MONIGAN, Catherine Scarlett, DO – Neurology (Board Certified) – University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2017. Licensed 11-21-22. F-NBOME

23313-NWOKOCHA, Victor, DO – Diagnostic Radiology – New York Institute of Technology College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2016. Licensed 10/27/22. M-NBOME

23353-PLACE, Andrew Elliott, MD – Pediatrics/Pediatric Hematology-Oncology (Board Certified) – Dartmouth Medical School, 2006. Licensed 11-08-22. M-USMLE

23357-RICHINA, Jonathan Michael, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Drexel University College of Medicine, 2016. Licensed 11/08/22. M-USMLE

23401-SACK, David Martin, MD – Internal Medicine/Gastroenterology (Board Certified) – Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine, 1978. Licensed 11-21-22. M-FLEX Pre-1985

23352-SAMSON, Jose Maria, MD – Anesthesiology (Board Certified) - University of Vermont, 1984. Licensed 11-07-22. M-NBME

23314-YEO, Kee Kiat, MD – Pediatrics/Pediatric Hematology/Oncology (Board Certified) – Sidney Kimmel Medical College at Thomas Jefferson University of Philadelphia, 2011. Licensed 10-28-22. M-USMLE

23356-YURGELUN, Matthew Boland, MD – Medical Oncology (Board Certified) – Columbia University College of Physicians & Surgeons, 2006. Licensed 11-08-22. M-USMLE.

PHYSICIAN REINSTATEMENT LICENSES:

16259-BEAUCHAMP BRUNO, Mayra Cristina MD – Dermatology (Board Certified) – University of Puerto Rico School of Medicine, 2005. F-USMLE

18468-COWDREY, Molly C MD – Dermatology (Board Certified) – State University of New Yourk at Buffalo, 2015. Licensed 11-21-22. F-USMLE

12921-STRONG, CEDRIC J MD – Internal Medicine – Meharry Medical College, 2000. Licensed 11-9-22. M-USMLE

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT LICENSES:

1944-BARNES, Ashley Kathleen PA – F - Massachusetts College of Pharmacy & Health Sciences 2021. Licensed 11-18-22
1942-BROCOUM, Alexandrea Zing PA – F- Massachusetts College of Pharmacy & Health Sciences 2021. Licensed 11-09-22
1937-COLLINS, Caragh Jeannette PA – F- Northeastern University, 2022. Licensed 11-08-22
1933-HUBER, Alyssa Marie Pahs PA – F – Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and

Science, 2013. Licensed 11-02-22 1939-KASTEN, Kimberly C PA - F- Western University of Health Sciences, 2015. Licensed 11-09-22 1938-KNOPF-Shaffer, Monique Louise PA – F- Touro College School of Health Sciences, 1982. Licensed 11-09-22 1935-LONG, Jessica Ann PA – F – Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health sciences, 2021. Licensed 11-04-22 **1940-**MARTIN, Haley Rose PA – F – Betty Irene Moore School of Nursing at UC Davis, 2022. Licensed 11-9-22 **1936**-MONROE, Katelyn R. – F – Quinnipiac University, 2016. Licensed 11-08-22 **1941-**PRIMIANO, Erin E. PA – F- Franklin Pierce University, 2012. Licensed 11-09-22 1943-RITCH, Todd Clifford PA – M – Northeastern University, 2018. Licensed 11-16-22 1932-STABILE, Shelby Lauren PA -F- University of Nebraska Medical School, 2002. Licensed 11-02-22 **1934-**STONE, Ellen Elizabeth PA – F – Medex Northwest Physician Assistant Program University of Washington, 2022. Licensed 11-04-22.

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT REINSTATEMENT LICENSES:

0661-PELLEGRINO, Anthony Michael PA – M – Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, 2006. Licensed 11-02-22

PHYSICIAN LICENSES:

23331 – ALAM, Imtiaz MD Gastroenterology (board certified) UNIVERSITY OF DUNDEE MEDICAL SCHOOL, SCOTLAND, 1988. Licensed 11/1/22 M - FLEX

23351 – ALEXANDER, John G. MD Anesthesiology (board certified) University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio, 1995. Licensed 11/7/22 M - USMLE

23305 – AMIN, Nimesh H. DO Internal Medicine (board certified) Lake Erie College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2012. Licensed 10/27/22 M - COMLEX

23363 – ARMENIA, Robin DO Preventive Medicine (board certified) Oklahoma State University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 1989. Licensed 11/10/22 F - NBOME

23393 – BALOCH, Luqman MD Internal Medicine (board certified) University of Illinois Chicago College of Medicine, 2017. Licensed 11/21/22 M - USMLE

23320 – BISAGA, Adam M. MD Psychiatry (board certified) Jagiellonian University Medical College, 1989. Licensed 10/31/22 M – FLEX 1 and 2

23332 – BRANCACCIO, Frank A. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) University of Texas Southwestern Medical School, 1994. Licensed 11/1/22 M - USMLE

23394 - CHAKRAVARTY, Saneka MD Cardiovascular Diseases (board certified) Kolkata

Medical College, 2004. Licensed 11/21/22 F - USMLE

23321 – CHAWLA, Jasvinder P. S. MD Neurology (board certified) University of Delhi, 1993. Licensed 10/31/22 M - USMLE

23395 – COLON-GONZALEZ, Maria C. MD Family Medicine (board certified) University of Puerto Rico Science Medical Campus, 2010. Licensed 11/21/22 F - USMLE

23306 – DEAKTER, Daniel R. MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) University of Pittsburgh, 1977. Licensed 10/27/22 M - NBME

23382 – DEL PRATO, Lauren E. DO Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation (board certified) University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2013. Licensed 11/16/22 F -COMLEX

23307 – DUNSTON, Leslie K. MD Obstetrics & Gynecology (board certified) Jefferson Medical College, 1992. Licensed 10/27/22 F - NBME

23308 – DURGAM, Preethi DO Neurology (board certified) Lake Erie College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2010. Licensed 10/27/22 F - USMLE

23333 – ESAN, Olubunmi O. MD General Surgery (board certified) UNILAG Nigeria, 1998. Licensed 11/1/22 M - USMLE

23322 – FABELA, Paul A. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) UT Southwestern Medical School, 2010. Licensed 10/31/22 M - USMLE

23309 – FARAGO III, Peter J. MD Family Medicine (board certified) American University of the Caribbean, 2008. Licensed 10/27/22 M - USMLE

23383 – FLORES, Sara K. MD Psychiatry (board certified) Baylor College of Medicine, 2006. Licensed 11/17/22 F - USMLE

23310 – FUREY, Jessica E. DO Family Medicine (board certified) Des Moines, 2013. Licensed 10/27/22 F - COMLEX

23323 – GHUMMAN, Umar Z. MD Family Medicine (board certified) King Edward Medical College, 2007. Licensed 10/31/22 M - USMLE

23374 – GOODWIN, Andrea D. MD Family Medicine (board certified) University of Mississippi School of Medicine, 2000. Licensed 11/10/22 F - USMLE

23324 – GOYAL, Geetinger MD Pulmonary Medicine (board certified) Government Medical College Chandigarh, 2003. Licensed 10/31/22 M - USMLE

23396 - GREEN, Michael S. MD Obstetrics & Gynecology (board certified) St Louis

University, 1993. Licensed 11/21/22 M - NBOME

23375 – HAQ, Saba MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) University of California Los Angeles, David Geffen School of Medicine, 1993. Licensed 11/10/22 F - NBME

23311 – HARRISON, Paul C. MD Family Medicine (board certified) The University of The West Indies Cave Hill Campus, 2005. Licensed 10/27/22 M - USMLE

23369 – HILLIARD, Michael W. MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) University of Texas Health Science Center, 1996. Licensed 11/10/22 M - USMLE

23380 – JAMAL, Omer M. DO Family Medicine (board certified) Western University of Health Sciences, 2011. Licensed 11/15/22 M - COMLEX

23384 – JOHNSON, Christopher S. MD Diagnostic Radiology (board certified) Uniformed Services University of Health Sciences, 2002. Licensed 11/17/22 M - USMLE

23397 – JONES, Ty C. MD Family Medicine (board certified) Tulane University School of Medicine, 2008. Licensed 11/21/22 M - USMLE

23385 – KAU, Ken MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) Loyola Stritch School of Medicine, 1990. Licensed 11/17/22 M - NBME

23355 – KEKAN, Manasi S. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) Bharati Vidyapeeth Medical College, 2002. Licensed 11/8/22 M - USMLE

23364 – KELLEY, Jessica K. MD Family Medicine (board certified) University of Queensland, 2015. Licensed 11/10/22 F - USMLE

23312 – KIKUHARA, Kei MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) New York Medical College, 2011. Licensed 10/27/22 F - USMLE

23325 – KOLONIC, Kathryn G. DO Family Medicine (board certified) Touro University Nevada College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2009. Licensed 10/31/22 F - COMLEX

23386 – KORAPATI, Sunitha MD Family Medicine (board certified) St Matthews University School of Medicine, 2012. Licensed 11/17/22 F - USMLE

23370 – KRANTZ, Heather MD Obstetrics & Gynecology (board certified) University of Kansas, 1989. Licensed 11/10/22 F - USMLE

23378 – KULKARNI, Pooja MD Family Medicine (board certified) Windsor University School of Medicine, 2014. Licensed 11/14/22 F - USMLE

23315 – LAMI, Victor V. MD Neurology (board certified) Tehran University of Medical Science, 2012. Licensed 10/28/22 M - USMLE

23371 – LAWRENCE III, James D. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) Medical University Americas, 2015. Licensed 11/10/22 M - USMLE

23326 – LEONARD, Matthew M. MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) University of Virginia School of Medicine, 2004. Licensed 10/31/22 M - USMLE

23327 – LO, Emily MD Internal Medicine (board certified) Warren Alpert Medical School of Brown University, 2013. Licensed 10/31/22 F - USMLE

23387 – LORENZO-BUELTEL, Donna L. MD Neurology (board certified) Creighton University School of Medicine, 1989. Licensed 11/17/22 F - NBME

23365 – LYON, Tracy MD Obstetrics & Gynecology (board certified) Baylor College of Medicine, 1996. Licensed 11/10/22 F - USMLE

23329 – MANDAL, Ronnie R. DO Internal Medicine (board certified) Nova Southeastern University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2005. Licensed 11/1/22 M - COMLEX

23379 – MILLICHAP, John J. MD Child Neurology (board certified) American University of the Caribbean School of Medicine, 2004. Licensed 11/15/22 M - USMLE

23316 – MOSS, Sam S. MD Psychiatry (board certified) Saint George University Medical School, 2016. Licensed 10/31/22 M - USMLE

23366 – NGUYEN, Jimmy D. MD Neurology (board certified) University of New Mexico School of Medicine, 2003. Licensed 11/10/22 M - USMLE

23304 – NIAMATALI, Gavind H. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) National University of Ireland, Galway, 2001. Licensed 10/27/22 M – USMLE

23377 – NIEDBALEC, Erica C. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) Albany Medical College, 2009. Licensed 11/10/22 F - USMLE

23317 – PACHECO, Vitor H. MD Neurology (board certified) Federal University of Ceara, 2000. Licensed 10/31/22 M – USMLE

23367 – PALADUGU, Neelima MD Internal Medicine (board certified) Jawaharal Institute of Post Graduate Education, 2002. Licensed 11/10/22 F - USMLE

23362 – QARAGHAN, Zaid S. A. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) College of Medicine - University of Baghdad, 2008. Licensed 11/9/22 M - USMLE

23368 – RANGANATH, Arun MD Pulmonary Critical Care Medicine (board certified) Mysore Medical School, 2001. Licensed 11/10/22 M - USMLE

23388 – RAYBUCK, Stacey A. DO Family Medicine (board certified) Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2002. Licensed 11/17/22 F - COMLEX

23389 – REEVES, Ruth MD Family Medicine (board certified) Medical University of the Americas, 2006. Licensed 11/17/22 F - USMLE

23318 – REZAEI, Babak A. MD Neurology (board certified) Tehran University of Medical Science, 2002. Licensed 10/31/22 M – USMLE

23372 – RIVERA REYES, Hector L. MD Psychiatry (board certified) Universidad Central del Caribe School of Medicine, 2008. Licensed 11/10/22 M - USMLE

23334 – SAMUELS, Elizabeth E. DO Internal Medicine (board certified) Rowan University School of Osteopathic Medicine, 2012. Licensed 11/1/22 F - COMLEX

23335 – SCHLOFF, John E. MD Family Medicine (board certified) Wayne State School of Medicine, 1993. Licensed 11/2/22 M - NBME

23319 – SMITH, Craig A. MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) Loyola University Chicago, Stritch School of Medicine, 1999. Licensed 10/31/22 M – USMLE

23403 – SMOGER, David L. MD Radiology (board certified) Temple University School of Medicine, 2003. Licensed 11/22/22 M - USMLE

23328 – VANG, Na L. DO Family Medicine (board certified) Touro University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2011. Licensed 11/1/22 F – COMLEX

23330 – WILLIAMS IV, Arthur R. MD Psychiatry (board certified) University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine, 2010. Licensed 11/1/22 M – USMLE

23373 – WILLIAMS, Victoria L. MD Dermatology (board certified) Baylor College of Medicine, 2011. Licensed 11/10/22 F – USMLE

23407 – YANG, Samuel P. MD Clinical Genetics (board certified) Johns Hopkins University, 1982. Licensed 11/28/22 M - FLEX

V. Medical Society Report

Jim Potter addressed the Board to review the current procedures in place for submitting continued education and went over upgrades that the Medical Society has implemented, including electronic filing. Dr. Baker voiced concerns regarding the established late fees and that they could be considered disciplinary action. Mr. Potter stated that he didn't think so since the fee is coming from the Medical Society and not the Board. Dr. Eddinger followed with expressing that it could be the perception by licensees that since the Board is working with the Medical Society that the fee is then actually coming from the Board. Dr. Baker thanked Mr. Potter and determined that it's too late in the cycle to change anything now and that the Board would review the procedure again at a future meeting.

VI. Board President Report

Dr. Baker informed the Board that she has continued meeting with OPLC Enforcement to determine the best course of action in handling incoming complaints.

VII. Board Administration/ OPLC update

Director Lindsey Courtney reviewed the OPLC strategic plan that was distributed to Board members for review. Director Courtney suggested that the Board review the current licensing matrix that the Board of Nursing currently uses and determine if this Board would be interested in implementing something similar. She also suggested that the Board adopt OPLC 200 practice and procedure rules. Dr. Baker requested that the BON matrix and the OPLC 200 rules be placed on the next agenda for the Board to review.

VIII. <u>Adjournment</u> On motion by Nina Gardner, seconded by Linda Tatarczuch, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to adjourn the public session at 4:05 p.m.